
 

 
 

THE FACULTY SENATE 
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING 

  
AGENDA 

May 4, 2020 

 

 

TO:  Members of the Faculty Senate 

FROM: Kenneth D. Chestek, Chair of the Faculty Senate 

RE:  Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, May 4, 2020, 3:10 to 5:10 p.m.,  
  via Teleconference—to register: 

https://myaccount.maestroconference.com/conference/register/2W8GNYJ1
JQ7RZU78 

  

 
 I. Call to Order 
  Roll Call  
  Approval of the Agenda 
  Approval of the Minutes of April 20, 2020 
 
 II. Reports 

 Chair’s Report 

 Provost’s Report 

 Standing Committee Reports (written reports only,  
  included with agenda packet) 

 General Announcements 
  

 III. Ratification of Standing Committee Chairs and Members 
 

 IV. Discussion and Vote on Senate Resolution 378, “Resolution in Support 
of  General Counsel Proposed UW Regulations 2-121, Change of Grades, 
and 2-106, Assignment of Grades” 

 

 V. Introduction of Senate Resolution 379, “Resolution on Bachelor of 

Applied Science Degree in Career and Technical Education”:  Introduced 

by Melissa Alexander, Chair, Academic Planning Committee 

  

 VI. Handing Over the Gavel 
 
 VII. Adjournment  
 

 VIII. Executive Session 
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